

Dr I.M. Peek
89 Highgate West Hill
London N6 6LU
[REDACTED]

23-4-15.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Witanhurst

No 40, Highgate West Hill, N6

My family have lived opposite Witanhurst for more than 40 years. Two years ago my daughter & I attended the final appeal against the development. We were told by the owner's team that if they did not obtain agreement to all their proposals they would walk away from the project.

We were led to believe by Camden that there was a completion dead line after which financial penalties would be imposed. That dead line has passed.

Can you please let me know the new likely completion date & in particular when the recent unsightly temporary office accommodation units in front of the building are likely to be removed.

I would be much obliged that if you can't answer my query; would you send me the name & address of the developer so that I can contact them myself.

Yrs sincerely I. M. Peek